
Amendment #1  to RFP:  SJPC-CBRP6519 – Questions from Potential Bidders  

Q1. 55K Unit Mast Height – 134” (Is that lowered or raised?), 36K Unit Mast Height – 144” (Is that 
lowered or raised?), 15K Unit Mast Height 125” (Is that lowered or raised?), 10K Unit Mast Height 107” 
(Is that lowered or raised? 

A1. The mast heights listed in Section 2 of the Request for Proposals are at the forklift’s lowered point.  

 

Q2. Attachments? Are you looking for any safety features or additional attachments? 
I.E. Amber Strobe, Fire Extinguisher, Suspension Seat, Side-Shift, Fork Positioner, Cabin w/Heat, etc? 

A2. Bid price should include all standard options/attachments.  

 

Q3. Delivery Timeframe. This is a very, very short delivery schedule, is this mandatory because of fiscal 
schedules or something else? 

A3. The deadline is mandatory due to our funding sources. 

 

Q4.  Which style of coil rams they prefer, Pin Type Mounting or Fork-Mount Style? 

A4. Coil rams for 55k and 36k lifts should be pin-fixed attachments.  

 

Q5. Do you prefer open back or enclosed cabinet lift trucks? 

A5. For the larger models (55k and 36k), we desire enclosed cabinets. For 15k and 10k lifts, we would 
prefer pricing for both open back and enclosed cabs.  

 

 

 


